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The Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D.
Speaker

| Mina'Trentai Tres Na Liheslaturan Guahan
[ 55 Hesler Place

Hagatia, Guam 96910

VIA: The Honorable Rory J. ReSp:fg'le/
Chairperson, Committee on Rules
RE:

Committee Report on the Executive Appointment of Ms. Conchita D. Bathan
to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission.

Dear Speaker Won Pat:

Transmitted herewith is the Committee Report on the Executive Appointment of Ms. Conchita
D. Bathan to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission.

Committee votes are as follows:
5  TO DO CONFIRM
TO NOT CONFIRM
TO REPORT OUT ONLY
TO ABSTAIN

TO PLACE IN INACTIVE FILE
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Thomas C. Ada
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Sen. Thomas Ada

Chairman
Committee on Transportation, Infrastructure, Lands,
Border Protection, Veterans’ Affairs and Procurement
I Mina'Trentai Tres Na Libeslaturan Gudhan 33 Guam Legislature

April 22,2015

MEMORANDUM

To: Al Members
Committee on Transportation, Infrastructure, Lands, Border Protection, Veterans’
Affairs and Procurement

From: Senator Thomas C. Ada /y'/

Committee Chairperson

Subject: Committee Report on Appointment of Ms, Conchita D. Bathan

Hata Adal,

Transmitted herewith for your consideration is the Committee Report on the Executive
Appointment of Ms. Conchita 1). Bathan to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use
Commission

This report includes the following;

*  Committee Vote Sheet

*  Committee Report Digest

*  Copy of the Appointment of Letter to the Speaker

* Copy of the Appointment of Packet and Supporting Documents
*  Public Hearing Sign-in Sheet

*  Copy of Submitted Testimony and Supporting Documents

*  Copy of COR Referral of the Appointment

* Notices of Public Hearing

* Public Hearing Agenda

Please {ake the appropriate action on the attached vote sheet. Your attention to this matter is
greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Ada Plaza Center, Suiee 207 173 Aspinall Ave. * Hagdoa, Guam 96910
(071 473-3300 « Officet@SenatorAda.onr » wwwSenaror Ada.org



Sen. Thomas Ada

Chairman

Committee on Transportation, Infrastructure, Lands,
Border Protection, Veterans’ Affairs and Procurement
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COMMITTEE VOTE SHEET

APPOINTEE: Conchita 13. Bathan
Position: Member
Agency: Guam Land Use Commission
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Member
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Member
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Member ’ﬁ(&)%
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Sen. Thomas Ada

Chairman
Committee on Transportation, Infrastructure, Lands,
Border Protection, Veterans’ Affairs and Procurement
I Mina'Trentat Tres Na Libesiaturan Guaban * 33 Guam Legislarure

COMMITTEE REPORT DIGEST

I. OVERVIEW

The Committee on Transportation, Infrastructure, Lands, Border Protection, Veterans™ Affairs
and Procurement convened a public hearing on April 17, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. in / Liheslaturan
Cruahan Public HMearing Room. Amoeng the items on the agenda was the consideration of the
appointment Ms. Conchita D. Bathan to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission.
whose appointment history is as follows:

*  Appointment by ddie Baza Calvo. Governaor, On March 27, 2015

*  Appointment packet forwarded to [ Likeslaturan Guahan on March 30, 2015

¢ Appointment packet forwarded to this committee for public consideration on
March 31, 2015,

Public Notice Reguirements

Public Hearing notices were disseminated via email to all senators and all main media
broadeasting outlets on Monday. April 13, 2015 (5-Day Notice) and again on Wednesday, April
i3, 2015 (48-Hour Notice).

Senators Present

Senator Thomas C. Ada Committee Chairperson
Senator Rory 1. Respicio Committee Vice-Chairperson
Vice-Speaker Benjamin LE. Cruz Commitiee Member

Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. Commitiee Member

Senator Brant McCreadie Legislative Member
Senator Thomas A. Morrison Legislative Member

The confirmation hearing for Ms. Conchita D). Bathan commenced at 9:00 a.m.

H. SUMMARY OF TESTIMONY AND DISCUSSION

Chairman Ada: nofes that the committee has received written testimony in favor of Ms.
Bathan's confirmation from the Director of the Department of Land Management and Victim

Advocates Reaching Out.

Chairman Ada: then recognizes two members of the Guam Land Use Commission, Ms. Tricee
Limtiaco and Mr. John Arrovo.

Chairman Ada: calls those who have sign-up to give written testimony.

Tricee Limtiaco:, Commissioner, Guam Land Use Commission (oral testimony): She starts by
staying she is currently a commissioner on the Guam Land Use Commission (GLUC) and has
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served on the commission for the last two vears. She goes on to say in those two years she has
worked closely with Ms. Bathan, who participates in all the meetings, whether it’s technical
meetings of the actual hearings. She says that Ms. Bathan conducts herself with the up-most
professionalism and have never shied away from making hard decisions. Ms. Limitaco says she
enjoys working Ms. Bathan and has seen on some occasions, Ms. Bathan recuse herself from any
issues that came before the commission. She finishes by saying she is there for support and
hopes the commuttee will consider her reappointment.

Chairman Ada: then calls for the appointee to give her testimony.

Conchita D. Bathan, appointee (oral testimony): She starts by thanking Chairperson Ada for
holding the confirmation hearing and providing her the opportunity to request support from the
body o her reappointment to the Guam Land Use Commission (GLUC). Ms. Bathan then says
she would hike to take the time to clarify an issue that was published in the Pacific Daily News,
where she was named as a sharcholder of Finance Pro. She then says for the record she is not and
has not been a sharcholder of Finance Pro, which is stated in her appoiniment packet. Being a
member if the GLUC is not an easy job, as was pointed out by Ms. Limtiaco early says Ms.
Bathan. She says for the most part meeting times run about 4 hours, not including time it takes to
prepare for the meeting. Members must be prepared in order to make informed and right
decisions she says.

Ms. Bathan: says this is the third time she has been asked to be a member of the GLUC. She has
started may in May 2008, when she was first appointed. then reappointed in 2011 and today
would be the third appointment to the GLUC. She goes onto say that she considered the people
to be the most important and valuable resource of the island. She goes to say the reason is that
the people 1s who she has been appointed 1o represent and who’s best interest she has to serve.
Ms, Bathan says throughout her six years of service with the GLUC, she has treated that
commitment with the highest integrity and in doing she always keeps in mind why she has been
asked to serve, in addition to the commitment to the people she serves. As commissioners, we
are expected to utilize our personal knowledge and experience that have been recognized by this
community. the leaders who have appointed us and those who have confirmed us, she says.

She says in her previous appointments she has discussed why she wants and what qualifies her to
serve as a GLUC member. She goes on to say with her six vears of experience with the GLUC,
and she would like to share that experience today. First she says, she respects the process that is
in place. 1t is not always easy to make oneself available for meeting or working sessions, with
full time jobs. However, she says being present for the entire process is critical to be prepared to
make the most informed decision. Second she says, she honors the importance of the decisions
the commuission makes. She goes on to say as comnussioners the work s not isolated to just
board meetings. And lastly she savs, she fulfills he role as a commissioner with the highest
integrity. When there is a personal or professional conflict on any application before the board.,
she does what 1s expected of all public servants. She goes on to say that she recuses herself from
any matter that she has a confliet with but goes beyond and excuses herself from the boardroom.
She then thanks the panel and opens to any questions.
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Lawrence Rivera, Chairperson, Guam Land Use Commission (oral testimony): He starts by
saying that anytime Ms. Bathan has a contlict of interest she does recuse herself. He goes onto to
say that not only does she recuse herself but she does leave the boardroom. We as commissioners
try 1o best serve the people based on the procedures and laws of the Guam Land Use
Commission, says Mr. Rivera. He continues with saying that Ms. Bathan brings a lot of
institutional knowledge on construction and things of that nature. Mr. Rivera says that she is an
asset to the commission. He goes on to say she is always open-minded and relies on the expertise
of the Department of Land Management and the application review commitiee. He finishes by
saying that he supports the nomination of Ms. Bathan to the GLUC.

Chairman: Ada then opens for questions from the panel.

Chairperson Ada: He starts by saving that Ms. Bathan brings to the table her expertise and
experience in construction industry. which adds to the current expertise already sitting on the
commission. He then when there is a contlict of interest, she would recuse hersell and leave the
room. Chairperson Ada continues by saying the types of projects that come to the GLUC, in
many cases are presumed to be large construction projects that would require some zone
variance. He continues by saving with Ms. Bathan being a CEO of a big construction company
and major competifor in the industry, he asks if those conflicts come up frequently?

Ms. Bathan: She replies that she believes they have submitted a few applications that are before
the GLUC but she has recused herself from those meetings.

Chairperson Ada: He asks Ms. Bathan. for the six vears that she has been on the commission,
there has onty been three instances that she had to recuse herself? He then says one. because the
company that she s the head of is coming before the GLUC.

Ms. Bathan: She replies that she cannot remember exactly how many times but does stat that
there were only a few times.

Senator Respicio: He starts by thanking Ms. Bathan for her continued willingness to serve the
people in this capacity. He goes on to say that he wants to focus on the testimony written in
support by the Director of the Department of Land Management. He says that Director Boria
keened in on individual attributes and the strengths brought to the GLUC. The Director
recognizes her ability and experiences in the construction industry and points out that she helps
to find solutions when necessary so clients can enjoy the best and highest use of their property.
savs Senator Respicio. He then clarifies that the clients mentioned in the Directors letter are the
applicants of the GLUC. He then says that he 1s convinces that Ms. Bathan is able to
compartmentalize and bifurcate her position and emplover verses her responsibilities to the
GLUC. Senator Respicio then asks Ms, Bathan to recall an incident where she was faced with a
difficult decisiom and the outcome.

Ms. Bathan: She replies by saying it was when she was first appointed in 2008, the late Senator
Pangelinan, was asking her hard guestions about her appointment. She had the impression that he
telt that she was appointed to specifically approve an application, the Ypao Luxury
Condominium. She goes on to say that during the public hearing for that application, she voted




no because she felt it was the right thing to do. She then said the following day the Senator
Pangelinan called to apologize because he thought wrong about her.

Senator McCreadie: He starts by thanking Ms. Bathan for accepting another nomination and
she has his full support. With extensive institutional knowledge it 1s a no brainier, says Senator
McCreadie. He continues by saving he 1s glad that Ms. Bathan cleared up the issue written in the
Pacific Daily News, although he didn’t read the article, it is not as if he needed her to clarify the
issue to give his support. He then mentions the testimony provided my Victims Advocate
Reaching Out (VARO), which shows that Ms. Bathan is a very busy person but when they call
she answers, He says that he sees that 2/3 of her hife 1s committed to public service, he then asks
her to keep up the good work for the island. He finishes by saving that she has his full support.

Senator Rodriguez: He starts by congratulating Ms. Bathan on her reappointment. He then says
that he got to know Ms. Bathan on a personal level over the vears. Getting to know someone and
the people they surround themselves with helps to get to know someone, says Senator
Rodriguez. That is how he got to know Ms. Bathan. He continues by saying he wants to
highlight the points made my Senator McCreadie. that she is a busy person but still {inds the
time to volunteer with such an important organization as VARO. He goes on 1o ask her standing
on the Legislature does spot zoning?

Ms. Bathan: She replies by saying the Legislative Body created a law, and the community has a
purgative to come to the body and request zone changes and variances. She says however, if they
feel that the application before them is not supported by the public or is having issues, Ms.
Bathan say the commission prefers those application be brought to the commission.

Senator Morrison: He starts thanking Ms. Bathan tor wanting to maintain the institutional
knowledge at the GLUIC. He goes on to say that he echoes the concerns made by Senator
Rodriguez. He then says as the former Director at the Bureau of Statistics and Plans, he had to
work closely with technical folks who sat on the application review committee. It was always a
challenge even at that end. he says. He goes on 1o say that there was also a time when a
recommendation was made to the body, from the GLUC to suspend applications that would
come before the body and it was respected at that time. He then asks if Ms. Bathan thinks there
should be a mechanism in place that prior to any request at the Legislature, 1f must still go
through the GLUC?

The question was answered by Mr. Rivera.

Senator Morrison: He goes on to say that he knows the ARC has been very cautious of the
government land patterns and protecting our resources. He then says that when the requests come
to his office, he asks them if they have first gone through the proper process. Senator Morrison
savs that he alwayvs sends them back because of his prior experience with the Bureau of Statistics
and Plans. He understands there is a Northern and Central fand use plan that is in place to be
used as a guide for making decisions. Senator Morrison asked. if they are familiar with that plan.

Mr. Rivera: He is not familiar with this plan from the top of his head. He explains their Chief
Planner would be the one familiar with it. The planner does the analysis and makes




recommendations to the commission. According to Mr. Rivera the commission lacks a master
plan and that it would be nice to have one.

Senator Morrison: Suggest working with Bureau of Statistics and Plans to view the plan, which
ts really a guideline to help with decision making. He pledges his full support for the nominee.

Vice Speaker Cruz: Says legislature exists for two reasons. One is the budget and the other is
advice and consent, which he takes very important. He does not blame the nominees for the
shortcomings that is created by the legislature, Vice Speaker Cruz acknowledges that Ms. Bathan
is correct when she did not list Finance Pro on her resume, because she 1s not a shareholder. The
problem is the application form only asks for statement for financial interest and does not ask
what other commission or boards do vou sit on. He explains that it is impossible to keep track of
all the 1LL.C s and LLP's. Ms. Bathan's 2014 registration to Rev and Tax has her listed as the
Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer for Finance Pro. The document shows that Ms. Bathan
does not own any interest in the company regardless of what title she holds. Vice Speaker has
not been able to determine vet if Finance Pro is an LLC or LLP under Core Tech. Vice Speaker
Cruz asked Ms. Bathan how many construction applications for homes have Finance Pro had
betore the Land Use Commission has she waiked out off, because of conflict of interest.

Ms.Bathan: She will recuse herself when it concerns Finance Pro, Core Tech. or any company
that she is affiliated with. Ms. Bathan belicves this 1s not an issue to be discussed during this
nomination hearing.

Vice Speaker Cruz: Asked Ms. Bathan if she took part in the discussion or vote on Talaverde.
Ms. Bathan: That was decided betore she was appointed.

Vice Speaker Cruz: He is trving to figure out it Ms. Bathan was involved in the discussion of’
Talaverde. That's the issue not with Ms. Bathan, but with the application form, because it clearly
states {inancial interest. [t shows that you have no inferest in Finance Pro, but vou are the Vice
President, Secretary, and Treasurer, which vou are not required to list. He goes on by saying how
would any other board members would know you held these titles without having to list them.
Vice Speaker Cruz believes it is a problem that the legislature and the governors office to correct
this issue.

Ms. Bathan: Explains, that before the appointment hearing she had met with Senator Tom Ada
to ensure her application packet was filled out correctly. She asked Senator Tom Ada if she had
to hist Finance Pro on her application and Sen. Ada responded no, because she has no financial

interest in Finance Pro. She believes that as servants of the commumity 1t is her conscience that
should dictate us as a public servant.

Vice Speaker: Cruz: He truly appreciate’s that and wish they had more people like Ms. Bathan.
The thing is there is no way for anyone to police or Tollow it because of the way it is written. He

asked Ms. Bathan how many LLC s and LLP s are vou an officer in besides Finance Pro.

Ms. Bathan: Responded by asking if that 1ssue a matter of her nomination.
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Vice Speaker Cruz: That is what [ am trving to figure out. It is hard to figure out if it is an issue
for your nomination, because its hard to know what LLC"s and LLP"s vou are a part of. Vice
Speaker Cruz ask should a finance company that does construction for home loans be listed, so
whether or not the application involving loans with that company are before the TLUC. What are
things are vou an officer off that should be divulged, so the legislature and director knows to not
send vou this binder, because she has an interest. 1t may not be a hinancial interest. but holds
positions within the company.

Ms. Bathan: Explains that she is a part of two companies. One 1s Finance Pro and the other 1s
Core Tech. She implies that she will recuse herself from the commission. Ms. Bathan says that
Guam is such a small island and 1ts hard to not have an interest in a lot of things.

Vice Speaker Cruz: You are an officer in two corporations. which is Finance Pro, Core Tech,
Ace, and BC Development . Is that the only four companies we will find vour name on at Rev
and Tax.

Ms. Bathan: That is what she remembers.

Senator Respicio: Would like to add something to swage the Vice Speaker’s concerns, because
he does bring up a valid point. Senator Respicio recalls they amended the law on financial
disclosure act, which requires boards and commissions to submit directly to the GEC exposing
and divulging all their conflicts before that respected entity. He is a member of the work force
investment act with the DOL and AHRD. At that level the commissioner is suppose to disclose
that information.

Viee Speaker Cruz: He understand that.

Senator Respicio: Explams that it goes bevond the nomination packet and application process.
It gives the opportunity as the commissioner to et the commission know what other financial
interest vou have and sign that vou will recuse yourself if it should come before the commission.
Vice Speaker Cruz: He understands that but in this packet Ms. Bathan did not tist Finance Pro
and she is correct for that. She does not own a share, but does hold positions in that company.
Vice Speaker Cruz says that Ms. Bathan only testified on being on four companies and asked her

if she is sure ghout that.

Ms. Bathan: Remembers now, that she 1s a member of Core Tech Foundation as well, ltisa
non-profit organization for scholarships.

Viee Speaker Cruz: How about the non-profit orgamizations companies.

Ms. Bathan: No
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Viee Speaker Cruz: Is the first to admit it. It is the form given out by the front office and it is
the legislatures own making. It is his responsibility to ask questions like this, if vou have any
interest in other companies,

Ms. Bathan: Maybe in the Tuture vou can revise the form, but for now it unlortunately does not
ask to state anything else other than financial interest.

Viee Speaker Cruz: Request the Chairman to request from the nominee to provide an addenda
with this application listing all LLC s and LLP’s she is an office of that might have any interest
that could come before the commission.

Chairman Ada: She already indicated what she is a part of.

Vice Speaker Cruz: | asked her what else she was involved with and then she finally
remembered one. He wants to give Ms. Bathan a week to submit an addenda to the chairman. 1f
not then, Vice Speaker Cruz will get the information himself and show the rest ol the senators.

Ms. Bathan: She believes that is not fair to be put through this detailed exposure and not the
other members.

Senator Respicio: As he pointed out earlier P.1L. 24-91 states the disclosure of conflict of
interest for government board and commission members. P.L. 24-91 asks two general questions,
which addresses Vice Speaker Cruz's issue on how would we know. if a commissioner has a
conflict of interest. This makes the individual come forward with the following reasons. P.1L. 24-
91 requires any appointee to il out a disclosure form,

Vice Speaker Cruz: Asked Ms. Bathan when was the last time she filled out a disclosure form.
Ms. Bathan: Sometime this vear.
Vice Speaker Cruz: [s the commitiee going to get that or am 1 going to get it

Chairman Ada: Is going to get a copy of that form and make it a part of the confirmation packet
to satisly Vice Speaker Cruz’s questions.

Vice Speaker Cruz: 1s just finding out about these LLC"s and LLPs problems. but Ms. Bathan
obviously has 14 votes.

Senator Respicio: Agrees, they should get the disclosure statement forms and take a look at how
other commissioners responds to this torm. He feels Vice Speaker Cruz’s discussion is very
helpful for all board and commissions to update these forms annually.

Chairman Ada: Wants to echo that same statement as Senator Respicio as well as reassure Ms.

Bathan that she is not being singled out. Chairman Ada calls this public hearing adjourned.
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HI. Findings and Recommendations

The nominee Ms. Conchita Bathan submitted to the committee a copy of an updated Statement of
Disclosure of Conflicts ol Interest for Government Board or Commission Member. (see attached)

The Committee on Transportation, Infrastructure. Lands, Border Protection, Veterans™ Affairs
and Procurement hereby favorably reports out the appointment of Ms. Conchita D. Bathan to
serve as a Member of the Guam Land Use Commission with the recommendation
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EDDIE Baza Calvo
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Dear Madame Speaker:

By virtue of the authority vested in me pursuant to the Organic Act of Guam and
the local laws applicable to the following position, | am pleased to transmit the
following appointment and supporting documents for:

APPOINTEE: Conchita . Bathan

POSITION: Member, Guam Land Use Commission

TERM LENGTH:  Five (5) vears
TERM SERVED: March 22, 2015 to March 21, 2020

The appointment is subject to the consent of [ Liheslaturan Guidhan. Please
schedule a hearing at your carliest convenience.

Senseramente,
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Ms. Conchita 1. Bathan

Dear Ms. Bathan:

i Bazs UAbv)

orrecr el

Ay TENGREY

Forcnterens Lo

Thank vou for your commitment to serve the people of Guant. The Calvo-
Tenotio administration continues o face unprecedented challenges, both
near and long-term. The task ahead ot us will require the collective etforts of
the best minds whwo will have the courage to make tough decisions for the
good of all our people. L hereby re-appoint you to serve in the Calvo-Tenorio

administration as:

Member, Guam Land Use Commission
Length of term: Five (5) Years
Tetrn served: March 22, 2015 to March 21, 2020

This appomtment is subject to the advice and consent of I Liftesiaturan Gudhan.
Please contact the Otfice of the Governor at 472-8931 should you have any

questions

Senseramestte,

POE P S50 lupannd L on Houi?

Podoiae P e e i A T T 20 0 e e i g+ s daindid Sionin e

PR AT T N ‘? ECR R LS R BTl -" f RS TR PN IO f.i“ RIS

Doc. No. 33GL-15-0272



OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
GUAM

Boards & Commissions Nomination Information

The following information s required for submission 1o the Speaker of J Liswslonran Guabian in
aceordance with Title 4, Guam Caode Annotated Section 2103.5 and Section 13104, 1:

NOMINEE INFORMATION
Last Name Bathan First  Conchir Mio . Dale 3 14/2015

Address I Apartment/Unit #

City ~4 State - Zip -
Prone I =-mail Address [

Position (o which Appointimerd . L " ) . L
’ ep " Member - Guam Land Use and Sea Shore Protection Commission

is Made
g;a* ;ij a citizen of the United yes ¥ NO ;;}Zc;g% you authorized 1o work in veS N
EDUCATION
Migh School St Joseph's Academy Chty/State  Cebu City, Philippines
From 1976 To 1GR0 ;;g {;i Q;;éi? YESL x NG Degree
Latlege St Theresa's College GylBtate e City, Philippines
Fram L9954 o198 ;}rézéigé? YES X NO Degres Accouniing
Flgy 2043 v Yosom All i versions obsgiefs
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EDUCATION

Graduals ) .
; ; RS EY
Sehoo! N/A City/Slate
. D you o .
From T graduata? YES NG Degrae
Other o vy
Bagree City/Stale
- Did you S
From o graduate? YES MO Dagres
EMPLOYMENT HISTORY
{1} Present . ) Dosiion s
Employer Core Tech International BRION E)
Address 3RE S "v‘?aﬁﬂe Q%Qﬂ‘;}i D Ste. A3 aag@g Myt ?f%ﬁa{,f‘i: an i.:?,{}, v&{,\jg‘é{gé tggﬂ;}
- Tamuning Guam 96913 Figid Core Tech since 1090,

{2) Previous . . _ Position )
Emplover Pacific Drilling, Tnc. : Accounting Manager
Adaras - Datés -

aress Harmon, CGuamn Heid 1995- 1999
{3} Previous Besit ’ o
Employer Leckheed Guam oston Accounting Specialist

. . Dates
Address Old Airport Road Harmon Guam eld 1994
g:? ;?;;{:ﬁg Pepsi Cola Bottling Co, Guam Position  {redit & Cotlecuon Manager
Dates

Address Harmon, Guam i 19931994
{5} Previous . _ . Bosit o .
Employer San Miguet Corp. osiion Senior Internad Auditor

o e Daleg Y e o
Adoress Mandaluyong, Philippines ~ 19881992
PRIOR GOVERNMENT OF GUAM SERVICE
Agency Phone
Agddress
Jobs Tile From: To

Rey 04-2073 v 2 som Al ot veegions obsolate 2
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PRIOR GOVERNMENT OF GUAM SERVICE:
Agency FPhone

Address

Lo

Job Titfe
PRIOR GOVERNMENT SERVICE (EXCLUDING GOVERNMENT OF GUAM)
Agency Phone

Address

Jobs Tile Erom: To

Agency Fhere

Address

Job Title From: T

TRAINING

instiiute/Seminars/On-the-Job Training: Date

List alt educational, professional, oivic awards, and recognition for public service:
Giraduated Cum Laude, Bachelor's Degree in Accounting, 1984
Passed Philippine Certified Public Accountancy Licensure Exam, 1985
US (00 Most Influential Filiping Woman - 2012 Awardee, Founders & Ploneers Cafegory

Global 100 Most Influential Filipina Woman - 2014 Awardee, Founders & Pioneers Category

Py (04-2001 v Zsom Al other warsinns obsoiats
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PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT

Ligt involvement on g localinstionalinternationa! lavel, ligl organization, activities participalsd in. offices held:

Filipina Women's Network - Member since 2012

COMMUNITY / CIVIC INVOLVEMENT -

List organizations, activities, participated in, offices held

PG atigenn A chvrraeate F3imbeioes £t M Fremane oi s FEHEIG
Yictims Advocale meacming Qg - Volunieor samde Fatishi

Cruam Contractors Asseciation - Board Chairwoman, 2011
Guarn Conlraciors Association - Board member, 2014

Cruarn Land Use Commission - Board member, since 2008

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

List any published arlicles, papers delivered ot professional mestings, sic.

Mone

MILITARY SERVICE (PLEASE ATTACH FORM DD-214)
Branch From Ty

Rank st Diacharge )
' 9 Type of Discharge

FReow {3

Doc, No. 336GL-15-0272
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OTHER INFORMATION

{1} Have yvou ever been found guilly of a felony In any court, whethar within or without YES NO X
the United States?

i 50, please specify in detail:

Addressofthe comtte

Date of Conviction, e

Specific infrackon commitied, e

{2) Have you ever been dedared mentally incompetent by any courl, whether within or YES NG x
without the United States? e

if so, please specify in detaill the reasons and facts related o such declaration

{3y Have you ever been found not guilly or not punishable in any riminal procesdings by YES NO
raason of insanity? - Not applicable. | have not been in any criminal proceedings. '

} Have you ever been sonfined [0 8 menial institution for any reason’ 45 i X
{4} Have yo be fined I tal instiution § y 7 YES WL

¥ 20, please specily in why the appointing authonty believes you that you are not suffaring from any mental iliness or
afffichon

Ly

Rey 04-20173 v 2 som Afi other versions ohgolsde

Do, No. 3361150272



Statement of Financial Interests
(Required by 4 G.C. A, § 13104.1)

TO: Governor BEddie Baza Calvo
Ricardo }. Bordallo Governor’s Complex
Adelup, Guam 96910

FROM- Conchita D. Bathan

{1 Ihave no financial interest m any business

® | do have interest(s) in the following business(es}:

Name and address of business interest: ‘Type and amount of interest

Ace Builders, LLC Construction, 99% ownership

BC Development, LLC Apartment rental, J00% ownership

3/14/2015

S gnaigre Date

Rev. 4-2013 v 2 sem At ofher versions obsokale 67 ag e
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AFFIDAVIT /| DECLARATION UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY
§, the undersigned, do hereby depose and say that: (1) | have read and reviswed the information containad in

the attached Appointment/Nomination letter from the Governor of Guam; [2) that the matters cordained In the

. . g X _ , ,
AppointmentNomination letter. together with all attachments thersio, are true and correct and that | am

the requirements of 4 G.C A, Section 21035,

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of Guam {4 G.C.A. Section 4308} that the foregoing is true
and correct.

Signature

AT ATy
3147201

darld

By D43 v P oaom Al other varsiohs obsomis

Doc. No. 33GL-15-0272



Government of Guam
GUAM POLICE DEPARTMENT
RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION SECTION
PO Box 23900
Guam Main Facithty, Guam 9692

March 16, 2015

SUBJECT: CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD

Y

NAME: Ceonchita D BATHAN
DATE OF BIRTH | [ FINGERPRINT

B  1heindividual has no record of arrest(s) in GPD files that are subject to Guam
= llaw and rules and regulations of the Department.

%
-iy:s

ekttt NOTHING FOLLOWS S Sk ook o g

FHIS INFORMATION MAY BE LAMITED 1O 8 LOCAL CRIMINAL OFFEXSE ONLY AND 8 NOT INTERDED FOR USE FOE ANY LOCAL,
STATE, OR FEBERAL LAW ENFORUEMENT AGERCY.

By Direction: Tduenas

The absence of sn original GUAM POLICE FRED E. BORDALLO, Ji.
weat invalidates this police clearance. Chief of Police

HF VISR G

Poc. No. 33GL-15-0272



SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM

Guamt Judicial Center » 120 West ('Brien Drive = Hagatfia, Guam 36910

Telephorne {(671) 475-33706/475-3449
Fax {671) 472-2858

DANIELLE T, ROSETE

Clerk of Court

same: CONCHITA D BATHAN

s o I - ¢

CERTIFICATE OF SEARCH

The undersigned Clerk hereby certiftes the feltowing resulis of a diligent search of the records of this Court:

Criminal Casey: Civid Cases:
A |>q No Case Found Al I No Case Found
33 I Criminal Case No. B. I Civil Case No.
2. Criminal Case No. 2 Civil Case No.
3 Criminal Case No. S Civil Case No.
4, Cniminal Cise No, 4. Civil Case No.
3. Criminal Case No, 5. Civil Case No.
Criminal Record: Page 1 of 1 Civil Record: Page of

Request for further information may be addressed at the Records Division of the Superior Court of Guam, Guam Judicial
Center, 120 West O Brien Drivel Dlagama, Guam. Houors of operaiion are Monday - Iriday, .00 aan, to 500 pon,
Crosed Saturday . Sunday and locab federal hohdavs, Court Clearances are Non-Refundabie,

Dated: (3/18/2015 DANIELLE T. ROSETE
Clerk of Court

BY: EVEL\«W %JA

put‘ Clerk

Prepared By: BAE

The absence ol an
onginat Coult Seal
myatidates L hes
docurnent

Coc Na 33GL-15-0272



Committec on Transportation, Infrastructure, Lands, Border Protection, Veterans® Affairs and Procurement

Public Hearing
Aprit 17,2015
9:00am.

I Liheslaturan Guahan, Hagdifia

The Executive Appointment of Ms. Conchita D. Bathan to serve as a Member to the Guam Land Use Commission,

NAME AGENCY/ ORAL WRITTEN IN NOTIN CONTACT

(please print) ORGANIZATION | TESTIMONY | TESTIMONY | FAVOR | FAVOR | NUMBER
MW@ L [ A s v b%"‘?—l?b3
Cemchodp. P athan v 45 -DO Y

e | OF2




Committee on Transportation, Infrastructure, Lands, Border Protection, Veterans® Affairs and Procurement

Public Hearing
Aprii 17,2015
9:00am.

I Likestaturan Gudhan, Hagdtiia

The Executive Appointment of Ms. Conchita D. Bathan to serve as a Member to the Guam Land Use Commission,

NAME AGENCY/ ORAL WRITTEN N NOTIN| CONTACT
| (please print) ORGANIZATION | TESTIMONY | TESTIMONY | FAVOR | FAVOR | NUMBER
(LLifpF U8 &ES e
TECEE 1 imT1dco BLUC 5 X




Victim Advocates Reaching Out
P.0O. Box 2045 Hagatna, Guam 96932
Hotline: 671-477-5552 Fax: 671-477-8276

Email: varoguami@yahoo.com

Web site www.varoguam.com

Firmd us on

Facebook gearch for Varoguam

Wé conaain been providing volunteer support services for victims of
violent crime and traumatic events since 7982.

April 15,2015

Senator Thomas Ada, Chairman

Committee on Transportation, Infrastructure. Lands,

Border Protection, Veteran’s Affairs and Procurement

I Mina’ Trentai Tres Na Liheslaturan Gudhan « 33 Guam Legislature

RE: Letter of Support for Conchita Bathan
Héfa Adai Senator Ada.

Victim Advocates Reaching Out (VARO) was established in 1982 by the Guam Task Force on Family
Violence and Sexual Assault. It is a non-profit volunteer organization that exists to provide free, confidential
voluntary services and advocacy to meet the needs of victims/survivors of family violence, sexual assault,
child abuse, stalking, and other violent crimes or traumatic events. Family members of viclims/survivors, as
well as individuals who were victimized long ago and are experiencing emotional crisis now, are entitled to
VAROQO services.

Conchita Bathan became a victim advocate volunteer in 2008, She has taken VAR('s advocacy training to
prepare her to serve victims/survivors of violent crimes or trauma. Since then, she has volunteered to be
ptaced on-call 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Sundays. She has also volunteered to respond outside of her
scheduled shift. She always made herself available to assist the clients by accompanying them to Guam Police
Department {(GPD) Precincts, Healing Hearts Crisis Center (Guam’s only sexual assault center) and Guam
Memorial Hospital (GMH). She volunteers to take VARO’s 24-hour hotline during the weekend to reliese
stafl and assist victims/survivors through the telephone by providing emotional support, information, referrals
and advocacy. Conchita also found other ways to contribute to VARO, being a non-profit organization VARO
fundraises; she has donated clothing, household items, and personal and office equipment to VARO’s
rummage sales, Proceeds earned from rummage sales benefit VARO services. Conchita is a very busy person,
but has sacrificed her weekend to help those in need.

In conclusion, | support Conchita Bathan in becoming a member of the Guam Land Use Commission. | highly
recommend that she will be a vatuable asset to the commiittee as she has been and continues to be for VARO.
Conchita has shown compassion and dedication through her volunteer work and ! believe that she will show
these qualities as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission.

Sincerely,

LatisEa Taitague

Crisis Services Supervisor



Street Address:
59G S. Marine Corps Drive
Suite 733 {TC Building
Tamuning, GU 96313

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 2850
Hagatna, GU 964932

Website:
http:/land, guam. gov

E-mail Address:
dimdir @land. guam.goy

Telephona:
671-643-LAND (5263)

Facsimile:
671-849-5383

DIPATTAMENTON MINANEHAN TANO’
(Department of Land Management)
GUBETNAMENTON GUAHAN
{Government of Guam)

MICHAEL JB BOHJA
rector

EDDIE BAZA CALVD
Governos

DAVID V. CAMACHO

RAY TENORIO Deputy Director

Lieutenant Governor
April 16,2015

Senator Thomas C. Ada

33" Guam Legislature

Chairman, Committee on Transportation,
Infrastructure, Lands, Border Protection,
Veteran's Affairs and Procurement

173 Aspinall Ave, Ste 207

Hagatna, Guam 96910

Conchita D. Bathan - Confirmation as Member, Guam Land Use
Commission

SUBJECT:

Ruenas van Hafa Adai!

I offer my support to confirm Conchita D. Bathan as a member to the Guam Land Use
Commission (GLUC). Working with and observing Ms. Bathan as a commission member,
have found her construction industry knowledge and background an overwhelming asset. She
brings her expertise and experience to the table when discussing concerns and formulating
sensible opinions on land use cases. Her institutional knowledge has helped the commission
hone into the necessary details as the commission navigates through many complex
development projects. With the potential for more of these complex developments on the
horizon, her experience and knowledge will be even more valuable.

Ms. Bathan actively participates in all aspects of the comniission whether participating in the
technical meetings ta grasp the finite details of a project, to constructively engaging land use
applicants at comsnission meetings. She helps to find solutions when necessary so clients can
enjoy the best and highest use of their properties.

{ humbly ask this committee to favorably report this nomination and ask this Legislature to
swiftly confirm Ms. Bathan™s nomination.

Senseramente,



GUAM ELECTION COMMISSION

Kumision Ileksion Gudhan
P.0, Bax BG » Hughtia, Guam 96932
Tel: (671) 477-9791/2 « Fmx: (671} 477-1895
E-Mail: volgfilgee pomn gov  Website: www, gec gusin. gov

FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE ACT
CHAPTER 13, TITLE 4, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED (GCA

Name: Conchita 3. Bathan
Mailing Address: 388 South Marine Corps Drive Suite 400
Tamuning Guam $6913
Name of Board or Commission: _ Cuam Land Use Commission
Term of Office: expired in March 2015, legislative confirmation in process

UPDATED STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
FOR GOVERNMENT BOARD OR COMMISSION MEMBER

Public Law 24-91, Section 13104.1 of Title 4 Guam Code Annotated, requires that
notwithstanding any other provision of Public Law, all appointees to Boards and
Commissions of the Government of Guam shall be required to disclose and submit a
report containing only information where conflicts of interest or possible conflicts of
interest exists at the time of appomtment. Or as may be expected to exist during their
tenure of service on the Board or Commission to which they have been appointed. For
purposes of this Section, conflicts of interest shall be defined under the provisions of
Section 15205 of Title 4, Guam Code Annotated. Please refer to said statue for further
particulars.

Please answer the following:
1. Do you have any present conflicts of interest or expect any conflicts of interest
to exist during your tenure of service on the Board or Commission in which

you presently serve? .

Yes [X] Nol ]




2. if so, please provide full disclosure below.

Pleage see atiached

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of Guam, that the above
Statement of Disclosure of Conflicts of Inferest is true and accurate pursuant to
Section 131043, Title 4, Guam Code Annotated.

éﬁ /@ W 4/20/2015

Signature of Board/Commission Member Date




April 20, 2015

Crugm Eleotion Commission
P Box BG
Hagatna Guam 96932

Subject: Amended Financial Disclosure
In light of my confirmation hearing as an Appointee to be a member of the Guam Land Use

Commission on April 17, 2015, 1 am submitting this Amenpded Financial Disclosure as requested

3 K

1. Darecior or Consultant or Ownership of more than 5%

Company Title Ownership
Core Tech Intemational CEQ and Secretary None
Ace Builders, LLC Managing Member Owner ~ 99%
BC Development, L1LC Manzaging Member Owner — 100%

Z. Although not required by Section 13104.1 of Title 4, Guam Code Amnotated, [ am disclosing
that T am an Officer or Authorized Representative of the foliowing companies:

Company Title Owner-
_ ship
Core Tech Poundation | Disector/Treasurer None
Finance Pro, Ino. Vice Pres./Treasurer/Secretary None
Core Tech Development, LLC Authorized Representative (from Hie to time) | None
Cruam Contracior’s Association | Director None

I have in the past disclosed before the GLUC any conflict of interest, financial or otherwise and
recused myself from any discussions/decisions on such applications before the GLUC. 1 will
continue fo recuse myself in the fufure for any matters before the GLUC that I bave a conflict of
interest.



.

12209
{Domestic) Charter Number: L2038
(Forelgn) Registeation Number: _ /A

Year: 2014
DEPT. OF REVERT © TAXATION
GUAM ANNUAL REPORT %Vﬁﬁwmﬁ
for AUG 7 8 2014
FINANCE PRO, INC. . BUSINESS REGISTRATION
FINANCE PRO, INC. incorporated under the
iaws of the state of | GUAM or of the couniry UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

The date of incorporation is (if chartered in Guam), 09/17/1997 or the date the corporation
(if a foreign corporation} was authorized to transact business in Guam: .

Tha registered office of the corporation is Guam if any is:
N/A

{Streat address)

and the registered agent in Guam is _N/A

The address of the Principal Office is 388 SOUTH MARINE CORPS DRIVE, SUITE 400, TAMUNING, GUANM 96913

The names and business addresses of the corporation's direclors and principal officers are as
follows:

Name Titla Business address

HO 5. EUN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER _ 288 SOUTH MARINE CORPS DRIVE
HUH L EUN PRESIDENT SLHTE 400

CONMCHITA D, BATHAN VICE PRESIDENT/TREASURER/SECRETARY TAMUNING, GUAM 96313

A brief statement of the character of the business in which the corporation is actually transacting
on Guam is a follows:

TO ENGAGE 1N BUSINESS OF FINANCIAL SERVICES AND OTHER LAWFUL BUSINESS.




The aggregate number of shares, which the corporation has authority to issue, itemized by
class, par value of shares, shares without par value are as follows,

Humber of issued & Class of Par vaiue of Shares without
Cutstanding shares Stock each share par value
1,000,000 COMMON $1 N/A

The aggregate number of issued and outstanding shares, ttemized by class, par value of shares,
shares without par value are as follows:

Number of issued & Class of Par valua of Shares without
Qutstanding shares Shock each share par value
1,000 COMMON $1 NONE

The corporation has less than fifleen (15) sharsholders, their names, cilizenship, number and
class of shares held are as follows:

Name Citizenship Nurmnber of Shares Class of stock
HE SANG EUN, TRUSTEE us 1,000 COMMON
FOR THE CORE TECH TRUST

Pursuant to Section 4308, Title & GCA, | deciare under penalty of perjury under the laws of Guam
that the foregoing is frue and correct.

MO 5, EUN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Name & Title  {Signature)

£
pates___{ | [0+

¥




|, HOS.EUN , being duly sworn, depose and say that | am the President
or Treasurer or Secretary of
FINANCE PRO, INC. and
That this annual report and the information set forth herein is frue and correct to the best of my
irformation, knowledge and belisf.

M—’?W

{Signature) /
247

Subscribed and sworn before me this

day of m"(gy&ff’f _wid

Notary Public ZJ’L‘" ’
State of LUPTR]

My Commission expires _Mowth- otf, Wi}

AVELINA T. BALDO
NOTARY PUBLIC
In and for Guam, U.5.A.

My Commission I‘:prim March 04, 20
206 Keyen Chelop Macoomo M 17




E-ruail: voryforgmamipmaion « Tek: (6714727679 o Fax: (6711472-354

COMMITTEE ON RULES
£330 Mina trentai Tres na Likestaturan Guihan » The 33rd Guam Legisiature
55 Mesler Place, Hagdvia, Guam 96910 » wnos gramiegislatioe.com

i Grh

~3

Senator

Rary 1. Respicio
CHAIRPERSON
MAJORITY LEADER

Senator

Thomas C, Ada

VICE CHAIRPERSON
ASSISTANT MAJORITY LEADER

Speaker
Judith T8 Won Pat, EA.D.
Member

Vice-Speaker
Benjamin LF, Cruz
Member

Legisiative Secretary
Tina Rose Muna Barnes
Member

Senator
Dennis G. Rodriguez, Ir.
Member

Senator
Frank Blas Aguon, Jr.
Member

Senator
Michae! F.(3. San Nicolas
Member

Senator
Nerissa Bretania Underwood
Member

V. Anthony Ada
MINORFTY LEADER

Mary C. Torres
MENORITY MEMBER

March 31, 2015

MEMORANDUM

Tao: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

From: Senator Rory }. Respicio A
Majority Leader & Rules Chair
Subject:  Referral of Appointment

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my
referral of the following appointment:

Conchita ID. Bathan
Member, Guam Land Use Commission

Appointee:
Position:

For a copy of Ms. Bathan's appointment packet, please visit the Guam
Legislature’s website at www.guamlegislature.com. Under the “Reports”
menu select the “Messages & Communications” option and refer to

“Doc. 33GL-15-0272: Governor's message transmitting the appointment
of Conchita D. Bathan, to serve as Member, Guam Land Use

Commission.”

Please ensure thal the subject appointment is referred, in my name, to
Senator Thomas €. Ada, Chairperson of the Committee on
Transportation, Infrastructure, Lands, Border Protection, Veterans'
Affairs and Procurement. I also request that the same be forwarded to all
Senators of I Mina'trentai Tres Na Liheslaturan Guihan.

Should vou have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at
472-7679,

51 Yu'os ma'ise’!
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Office of Senator Tom Ada Mail - 1st Notice of Public Hearing... https://mail google .com/mail/w(/Tui=2& ik=9bb2an227 & view...

Blaine Dydasco <bdydasco@senatorada.org>

1st Notice of Public Hearing: April 17, 2015 at 9:00am.

3 messages

Blaine Dydasco <bdydasco@senatorada.org> Mon, Apr 13, 2015 at 11:08 AM
To: Media <media@senatorada.org>, phnotice@guamlegislature.org, phmaterials@guamiegisiature org

Aprit 13, 2015

MEMORANDUM

To: Al Senators, Media, and Slakeholders

Fr: Senator Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson

Subject: 1%t Notice of Public Hearing: Aprit 17, 2015 at 9:00am.

Please be advised that the Committee on Transportation, Infrastructure, Lands, Border Protection,
Veterans' Affair, and Procurement will be conducting a public hearing on Monday, April 17, 2015 at 9:00am.
This meeting will take place in the public hearing room of ! Lihesiaturan Guahan. The agends is as follows:

9:00 a.m.

The Executive Appointment of Ms Conchita . Bathan to serve as a member of the Guam Land
Use Commission,

The Executive Appointment of ¥irLawrsnce 3. Rivera to serve as a member of the Guam Land
Use Commission,

Testimony on the Executive Appointment of Ms. Conchita D. Bathan and My, Lawrence S, Rivera
should be addressed to Senator Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson, and will be accepted via hand delivery o our

lof 2 4722715, 2154 PM



Office of Senator Tom Ada Mail - Fst Notice of Public Hearing... Autps:/imail.eoogle com/mail/u/ Tui=2 & tk=9bb2aa2f27&view. ..

office, our mailbox at the Main Legislature Building at 155 Hesler Place, Hagatfia, Guam 96932, via email to
s#icefisenatorada org, or via facsimile to (6871} 473-3303 until Friday, April 24, 2015 at 5:00pm. Individuals
requiring special accommodations. auxiliary aids, or services shouid submit their request to Charlene Flores

at 473-3301. Please el free to contact my office should yvou have any guestions or concerns.

Blaine Dydasco

Policy Analyst

Office of Senator Tom C. Ada

| Mina' Trentai Tres Na Liheslaturan Guahan-33rd Legislature

Office (871 473-3301

“) 1st PH Notice.pd
322K

Yong Pak <yong@guamilegistature org> Mon, Apr 13, 2015 at 12:07 PM
To: Biaine Dydasco <bdydasco@senatorada.org>
Cc: adam@guamlegislature.org

Posted

From: Biaine Dydasco {maiilto:bdydasco@senatorada org]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 11:09 AM
To: Media; phrotice@guamiegsiature o, phmalerais@ouamisgsiatura. org

[Quotad text hidden]

{Quoted texd hidden]

Mary Maravilia <marym@guamlegisiature org> Mon, Apr 13, 2015 at 1:38 PM
To: Blaine Dydasco <bdydasco@senatorada.org>

I'm sorry marveious Blaine. Ur late on ur 5 day notice
Mary S Maravilla

Sent from my iPhone
[Quoted text hidden]

<1st Pk Notice pdf>

A/22/15, 2:54 PM

bk
o

of



Ortice of Senuator Tom Ada Mail - 2nd Notice of Public Hearing...

Pol 2

Blaine Dydasco <bdydasco@senatorata.org>

2nd Notice of Public Hearing: April 17, 2015 at 9:00am.

T message

Charlene Flores <flores@senatorada.org> Wed, Apr 15, 2015 at 6:04 AM
To: Media <media@senatorada.org>, phnotice@guamiegistature org, phmaterials@guamiegisiature org, Eric
Patacics <eric palacios@epsa.guam.gov>, Conchita San Nicolas Taitano <conchita talteno@epa.guam.gov>,
vincent.pereira@epa.guam.gov. michaei. omallan@epa. guam. gov, don.quinata@epa. guam.goy,

william austin@fe.navy. mil, jbenavente@gpagwa com. meamacho@gpagwa.com, gbotha@gpagwa.com,
rwiegand@gpagwa.com, David Leddy <dleddy@guamchamber.com.gu>, ccastro@guamchamber.com.gu,
rdelgado@gauamchamber.com.gu, infe@ghra.org, bill ada@ipehg.com, catherine leonguerrero@sexxonmobil com,
ddean@sppcorp.com, jorown@portguam.com. frpangelinan@portguam com, mduenas@poriguam.com,
thomas@guamwaterworks.org, annborja@guamwaterworks. org, staylor@guamwaterworks. net,
heidi@guamwaterworks.org, joseph.verga@gmha.org, Glenn LG <glenn.leonguerrero@dpw.guam.gov>,

eteanor borja@dpw.guam.gov, felix benavente@dpw.guam.gov, Maria Flores <maria flores@revtax guam.gov>,
john.camacho@reviax.guam.gov, Simon Sanchez <gdecmgr@ite.net>, Isablan@gpagwa.com,
itduenas@hotmaii.com, jeffcharichnson@hotmail.com, horeckylaw@teleguam.net, horecky@ite. net,
ndynvn@yahoo.com, Lou Palomo <lpalomo@guampuc.com>, Marie Villanueva <marie@guam-peals. org>,
ray@guam-peais.org, Tammy Bamba <tammy.bamba@agrta.guam. gov>, weezierivera@hotmail.com,
rick.agustin@grta. guam.gov, Ronnie Santos <ronnie santos@clb.guam gov>, teresa topasna@land. guam.gov,
Jhoana.Casem@iand.guam.gov, michael borja@land.guam.gov, dimdir@land.guam.gov,
david.camacho@land.guam.gov, Cristina Gutierrez <Cristina. Gutierrez@land.guam.gov>,
dfbrooks@guamopa.org, admin@guamopa.org, jngoz@ozemaii.com.au, raunderwocd@uguam.uog.edu,
jpetersen@uguam.uog.edy, Imtoves@uguam.uog.edu, raymond blas@dpr.guam.gov,
pedro.leonguerrero@cqga.guam.gov, raffaele sgambeliuri@cga. guam.gov, briana reberto@cga.guam.gov,
rodetick.leonguerrerc. mil@mail. mil, johnny lizama@ang.af. mil, john.unpingco@gvao.guam.gov,
chuck.ada@guamairport.net, peterroy@guamairport.net, rosieb@guamairport.net, Chace Anderson
<candersongbb@gmaii. com>, Alicia Fejeran <avfejeran@gmait. com>, csr@guamcell net, Clayton Duvall
<claytondgppc@hotmail. com>, Chris Felix <felix@guam.net>, ridguzman@hotmait. com, mail@emiaw.us,
claudia.acfalle@gsa. guam.gov, superintendenti@gdoee. net, racruz@gtrf com, ditydingco@gia net,
jkriegel@docomopacific com, jai@docomopacific.com, Richard Yu <richard yu@choicephonelic.com>. Rene Lao
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Aprit 15, 2015

MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators, Media, and Siakeholders

Fr Senator Thomas C Ada, Chairperson
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Subject: 2nd Notice of Public Hearing: April 17, 2015 at 9:00am.

Please be advised that the Committee on Transportation, Infrastructure, Lands, Border Protection,
Veterans' Affair, and Procurement will be conducting & public hearing on Friday, April 17, 2015 at 9:00am.
This meeting will take place in the public hearing room of | Lihesiaturan Guahan. The agenda is as follows:

The Executive Appointment of Ms.Conchita D. Bathan to serve as a member of the Guam Land
Use Commission.

The Executive Appointment of Mr. Lawrence S. Rivera to serve as a member of the Guam Land
Use Commission,

Testimony on the Executive Appointment of Ms. Conchita D. Batharn and Mr. Lawrence S. Rivera
should be addressed to Senator Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson, and will be accepted via hand delivery fo our
office, our matibox at the Main Legislature Building at 155 Hesler Place, Hagatfa, Guam 96932, via email to
sfice@senatorada org, or via facsimile to (6871) 47 3-3303 until Friday, April 24, 2015 at 5:00pm. Individuals
requiring special accommedations, auxiliary aids, or services should submit their request to Charlene Flores
at 473-3301. Piease feei free to contact my office should you have any questions or concemns,

Charlene Flores

Policy Analyst

Offtice of Senator Thomas C. Ada

I Mina'trentai Tres na [ibesiaturan Goeaban - 33rd Guam Legislature

671-473-3301

»@ﬂ 2nd PH Notice.pdf
= 307K
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Sen. Thomas Ada

Chairman
Commuttee on Transportation, Infrastructure, Lands,
Border Protection, Veterans” Affairs and Procurement
I MinaTrentai Tres Na Libeslaturan Guéaban + 33° Guam Legislature

PUBLIC HEARING
Friday, April 17, 2015
Public Hearing Room, I Liheslaturan Guahan

The agenda is as follows:

9:00 a.m.
The Executive Appointment of Ms. Conchita D. Bathan to serve as a member of
the Guam Land Use Commission.

The Executive Appointment of Mr. Lawrence S. Rivera to serve as a member of
the Guam Land Use Commission.

Testimony on the Executive Appointment of Ms. Conchita D. Bathan and Mr.
Lawrence S. Rivera should be addressed to Senator Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson, and will be
accepted via hand delivery to our office, our matlbox at the Main Legislature Building at 155
Hesler Place. Hagatia, Guam 96932, via email to officet@isenatorada.org, or via facsimile to
(671)473-3303 until Friday, April 24, 2015 at 5:00pm. Individuals requiring special
accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services should submit their request to Charlene Flores at
473-3301. Please feel free to contact my office should vou have any questions or concerns.




